GHBPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

March 7, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 5:58 pm.

Erica Richards motioned to dispense the reading of the minutes. Nate Hedden seconded and the motion passed.

Band Director – Darren Kirsch

- Sent out schedule for the next three weeks (for the remainder of March)
- All District Band Grafton had the most number of kids to try out in the state
- All State Band 10 students from Grafton made All State Band. It will take place at CNU this year. We will provide equipment (chairs, stands, percussion). Will need large trailer
- Finishing calendar for all Spring events. Will send out upon completion.
 Spring concert is May 20
- Notes on Spring Trip insurance is paid for personally and link will be sent out. Snyirs have set up a scholarship specifically to help someone go on the spring trip. Applications are due March 21. Some kids will miss SOLs but has been approved to retake upon return
- I. President Melissa Madrigal
 - A. Guard Angie Brown/Carrie Ann Wilhelm No report
 - B. Historian Larry Madrigal No report
 - C. Tri-M Jason Loe/Shane Moore have tassels and certificates for spring concert. Strongly urged to order pins and cords now and order extras. Will have Abigail Emerson order them
- II. 1st Vice President Tina Cuthrell reported 26 hours for the month of Feb.
 A. Pit Jeremy Brown/Nathan Hedden trailer needs for concert at CNU and other events. Also mentioned the price of gas at record highs in regards to the Spring Trip to Cleveland

- B. Hospitality Michelle Ross will have a sheet cake at spring concert. Jenn Mendoza is heading up dinner for Jazz band
- C. Uniforms Shirley Emerson/Becky Guynn once it is finalized what uniforms are needed for the Spring trip, they will get those ready. Becky is working on getting alterations/measurements for the kids by pulling them out of class Monday-Thursday this week
- D. Chaperones Rob Cuthrell/Sherrie Hawkins figuring out chaperones for Spring Trip
- E. Band Camp Kyle Boyd band camp was awesome
- F. Feed the Band Marta French no report
- G. Decorations Melissa Schantz no report
- H. Student Volunteer Hours Valerie Leppa no report
- III. 2nd Vice President Erica Richards working on fundraiser at Bubba's. Inquired about band doing concessions for the spring musical April 28-30
 - A. Concessions VACANT
 - B. Spirit Wear Melissa Schantz no report
 - C. TAG Day Jenn Mendoza no report

IV. Secretary – Heidi Gryzen

- A. Webmaster Benjamin Scott updated website with schedule/calendar, All State picture and All District picture. Will put itinerary for spring trip as well as medical forms on the website.
- B. Data Entry Benjamin Scott no report
- C. Remembrance Patti Cubstead no report
- D. Dawn Bailey Melissa M. will get picture of All District students to Dawn for posting
- V. Treasurer Sue Fredenburg 15 people already turned in deposits for Spring Trip
- VI. New Business
 - A. Nominating Committee -
 - 1. Open Positions President, 1st VP, Treasurer

2. Committee Openings – Guard, Pit (Shane?), Chaperone, Spirit Wear, Concessions, Publicity

VII. Next Meeting – April 11 at 7:00 pm

Meeting adjourned at 6:55 pm

TASKS:

Abigail Emerson (or Tri-M reps) order pins and cords ASAP

Ben Scott putting up spring trip itinerary and medical forms on website

Melissa get picture of All District Band kids to Dawn for Social Media posting